

LONDALE M. THEUS

8939 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #110-1024 • Los Angeles, CA 90045 • (661) 609-6321
www.LondaleTheus.com
Londale@LondaleTheus.com

ACTOR, POLICE OFFICER (RETIRED), MARTIAL ARTIST

Law Enforcement Technical Advisor • Self Defense Expert and Instructor

I use a dynamic and comprehensive approach to law enforcement training and skills development, with emphasis on using my training, knowledge, skill and expertise gathered from my personal experiences as a police officer, police academy instructor and expert in self defense, arrest and control tactics and firearms training, to train actors and talent in “realistic” police tactics. I have over 20 years of active law enforcement experience, including Uniform Patrol, Field Training Officer, Crime Impact Team, Undercover assignments, S.W.A.T. Team member, Bicycle Patrol and Defensive Tactics Instructor. I have worked on pre-production fight choreography for “Terminator 3” and “Batman Begins.” I excel in my role as a technical advisor / consultant for film and television projects that need actors to be trained in police tactics, self defense / hand to hand combat, firearms use and safety. My *StrengthsFinder*[™] dominate traits are: Activator, Maximizer, Strategic, Relator, and Learner.

CORE COMPETENCIES AND SKILLS

- Actor
- Film/TV Law Enforcement Technical Advisor
- Fight Choreographer
- Developing Talent
- Analytical and Technical Assessment
- Excellent Verbal and Presentation Skills
- Liaison to Law Enforcement Agencies
- Use of Force Policy and Procedure Expert
- Firearms Training / Safety
- 1st Degree Black Belt in Krav Maga
- Jeet Kun Do
- Phillipino Martial Art (Kali, Silat, Escrima)
- Brazilian Jut Jitsu
- Japanese Shoot Wrestling
- MuyThai Boxing
- Western Boxing

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

Actor, Law Enforcement Technical Advisor, Los Angeles, CA 2007 – Present

Provided firearms training to actors that covered the following areas:
Nomenclature of a semi-automatic handgun / Combat Stances: weaver, isosceles / Dry fire exercises / Live fire with tactical reload / Malfunction drills: how to tactically reload your weapon when it jams or malfunctions / How to portray different characters: novice, police officer, assassin, etc.

Lead Defensive Tactics Instructor, Baltimore County Police Department, Baltimore, MD 2003 - 2006

Contracted by the Baltimore County Police Academy to provide training in defensive tactics program design for basic recruits, in-service training program for sworn personnel, and implementation of curriculum testing, designing a use of force model, conducting a medical review of the defensive tactics program, provide instructor certification training and continuing education for state certified instructors.

LONDALE M. THEUS, POLICE OFFICER (RETIRED)

8939 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #110-10274 • Los Angeles, CA 90045 • (661) 609-6321
www.LondaleTheus.com
Londale@LondaleTheus.com

Director / Senior Instructor, Krav Maga Worldwide, Inc. Los Angeles, CA 1999 – 2004

Responsible for all management and training activities of the Krav Maga Force Training (Law Enforcement and Military) Division, specifically:

- Course development and marketing which also includes proposal preparation and consulting with agencies about training needs,
- Teaching courses and ensuring curriculum quality control, overseeing Instructor development and continuing education, administering the Regional Coordinator program

Serving as a consultant and liaison between federal, state, and municipal agencies and funding sources to help secure necessary resources to provide training for their personnel

Police Officer, Santa Monica Police Department, Santa Monica, CA 1993 – 1999

I worked for the city of Santa Monica Police Department in the following capacity: Uniformed Patrol, Bicycle Patrol, Field Training Officer, Crime Impact Team, Undercover assignments, SWAT Team member and Defensive Tactics Instructor.

Police Officer, LA Unified School District – Police Department, Los Angeles, CA 1988 - 1993

Worked in the high schools and on uniform patrol for the LA Unified School District, which is the second largest district in the country. Assigned to the Training Division at Headquarters for two years where I was responsible for officer continuing education, firearms training and qualification, pre-academy recruit training program and equipment inventory management.

Police Officer II, University of Southern California – Police Department, Los Angeles, CA 1982 - 1985

Worked uniform patrol and liaison for the University Crime Prevention Program. I was responsible for meeting with university administrators, new employees and students and advising them on personal safety and crime prevention issues. Assigned to the presidential security detail for the 1984 Olympics.

EDUCATION • ACCOMPLISHMENTS • OTHER SKILLS

Bachelors of Science, Santa Clara University, Santa Clara, CA (1980)

Martial Arts: 1st Degree Black Belt, Krav Maga (Israeli Self Defense)

Basketball: 4 year starter at Santa Clara University; Drafted by the NBA – 1980

Other: Gold Medal Winner in the “Toughest Cop Alive” – 1994 California Police Olympics